GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on June 7, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Station 2 — 1680 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://us0O6web.zoom.us
You can also dial in using your phone: +1 669 444 9171

Meeting ID: 898 1135 6065

Passcode: 856559

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

4)

o)

6)

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) May 3, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) May 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

iii) Personnel

Regular Board Meeting Agenda June 7, 2023 Page 1




b) TRAINING REPORT

¢) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST

f) CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

g) FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS:

a) Previously tabled Resolution 22/23-06 Approving the Easement Deed with PG&E
at Station 3 located at 456 Bohemian Highway (Action Item)

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 22/23-10 Board adoption of the 2023/24 FY Preliminary Budget.
(Action Item)

b) Board review and approval of updated Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters Association
MOU term ending June 30, 2024 (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER

11)  ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda June 7, 2023 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

May 3, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

7)

8)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 1, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order at
7:00pm with Director Carinalli leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Joe Petersen Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman David Warburg
Steve Petrucci

Directors Absent: None
Public Input: None

Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the April 5,
2023 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and passed
unanimously.

Correspondence: None

Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of April
2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petersen made a motion to approve the
April 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by Director
Lachman and passed unanimously.

Reports: See attached report summary

OLD BUSINESS:
a) PGE easement request tabled until next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

a) Apparatus Replacement: The District is seeking Board approval to purchase an engine
to replace 8181. Director Lachman made a motion to approve the purchase which was
seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

b) Resolution 22/23-09 Authorizing participation in and approving the amended and
restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Management Services
Joint Powers Authority. Director Petersen made a motion to approve Resolution 22/23-
09 which was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes May 3, 2023 Page 1



10) Good of the Order: None

11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Petersen made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 7:44pm. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes May 3, 2023 Page 2



Re Apes ul Apeal oq [Im

4els puewwod Joj sjepdn ue ‘Bujobuo si sjepdn welboid 344

apIm

Juswpedsqg Aemuspun Apuaiino si Buiise) esoH

99IAIBS Ul S,VgDS |V lledal 1o} ul 0B 01 ysew |

SNYIONOD AYOLNIANI 3dd

ONILS3L

IN3INNIND3 TVNNNY ONIAN3d

31vddn SN1v1lS vdos

IN3NdIND3T

‘Juswaoe|dal pJeoq|ie} 8y} 4o}
Judy JO yjuow 8y} 4o} 92IAISS
Jono sem gglLg "sduy aidiinw
ploAe 0} paja|dwod aq 0}
jneysano dwnd s,auibus | adA)
s,Aeg yuoN Joj Buniem pakejep
SEM puB S}9aM 838U} o}
82IAI9S JO JNO udaq sey 1918

"spow ainssalid ul uaym sq| 900G 0} ainssaid ul eseaioul
usppns e ul bunnsal ‘Aisnosuejuods asealou) 0} S,INdY @Y} Buisned si yoiym anssi
JousanoB aunsseaud ssog dwind e 10} 9g/¢ UO 0}SSPOJA Ul S,U0uLNg O] Udye] SeM |98

‘wreo

souelInsul sy} Aq palanod sem pue 00g‘zZL$ sem [ejo} eyl ‘peuedss sem sbewep
Apoq [ejusplioul Jayjo pue paoejdal sem pleogjie} Jeas pebewep oy "OjusWEIoeS
1S9/ Ul Jleday UOISI|0D % SWel }SB0D) 1SOAA WO §Z/b UO paulnial Sem Z61.8

‘sliedal

papsau pue ain|ie) yuej Jejem ay} 0} enp 000°s$
sem ao1ud ajeg “Jsuuar ul pauonels ag APy [Im
pue uewixed 8A8]S 0} P|os 8] [IIM €918 "000°GL$
sem 9o1id ajeg "AJUNOD BUWOUOS JBA0 ||
ssaulsng uing paquosald siy yym asn ul Apualino
SI}| "SSOY Ho4 ul Jejully Builiels o} pjos sem 6918

ANIMTINIL Alvd3d
® ‘SO0
SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SO0

d3137dINOD - IONVNILNIVIN SNLVHVddV

SN1vyvddVv

NOILVINHO4ANI TV™EANTIO

[udy Jo Yyuow | p:g i[eAllY 0} yojedsiq BAy| 80:}: :awi) sjnolul o) yojedsiq Bay 66| 09%:2Z02 Z :wely asjeq
10} sasuodsal Jaajun|on 66 12202 [Hdy 8vS €202 8z -3SIssy qnd
e 80l e
:£202 ludy LS
sied LLL
'ON| 9AV ‘JNIL ISNOdSIN OAY ‘JNIL LNONJNL dVIA 3lva ST11VIO ATHLNOW
JHL ¥MO4d s.# 'dS3Y "10A 1SV1-SA-|OL ST11VD
S# 11VD Iviol
INIHHND

AVIN d31VAITOSNOD TiddV



6 -¢8/1L8/08 Ui
0l -/6 U1S
Zl -96 Ul
6l -¥6 UlS
9-/8 UlS
¥ -98 U1 "BSOY Blueg Ul Ae|\ Jo} pa|npayos swdojaraq Jesuibug ‘Buiuiesy
9 -GG u1S SSe|0 Jaysaljal (Jepes Wes) ayIS) peaylanQ | Alyluow welbold jeog ‘Buiuies Ajyjuow (sisquisiy
€l ey US| 607 -04D sinoy g/ - 4GN| "Yuow siy) Buesw syeiyo Buluiesy/suonesado oN LL) 1L 41y :BuobuQ ‘yuopy uoneouix3 ony
NOILVLS A9 SYIFINNN AVLOL-SYNOH SONILIIN NOILVINHOANI TVH3INIO
JONVANILLV| ONINIVYL HLNOW LSV ATHLNOI NOYH 1¥0d3y 379VLON
1HOIN T71™a
ONINIVYL
suuajuj-133yBbiyalid
SAIJOB pue jJualing G aAeY am sabueyd paisi| YA
uswubisse
all4 |BD B 10} 92UaSge JO 9ABS| B UO S| SINT Ulaju|-laiybiadl
Ksop
suolje|njelbuod ‘18sjun|oA 1011SI-10-INO B mou s pue diysulsiu|
3y} pajs|dwod A||njsseoons sey Jalzeld 90 usajul-saybyali4
‘Uz poddns Joy |
8U) JO YoM Y} JoJ PBINPBYDS SMBIAISJUI UIBJUI € 9ABY oM pue| pue uoissalddns Joy g :suoneoidde
V/N V/N| /¥ UO JusAs Juswiinidoal ulsju] OryS oyl papusjie puejse D4 J93JUN|OA MBU € POABIOSY
ONIJd4VLS NOSH3Id-¢ SNY3ONOD 31vddn NY3LNI NOILVINHO4NI TVHINTO
40 IOVLNID¥UAd | ONITNAIHIS/ONILAVLS
V/N VIN V/N }e %00] 0} sn o} Buimelp pooh
B 9ABY pue s)aam Jo 9|dnod e ul yoeq 186 | uaym S0} ||e yiim }oaw o) Buiob
ale ap\ ‘Buiz@sw aunp a8y} 4o} € UolIeIS 1B JUswWses 1o} sbuimelp sw Bumab uo
Bupiom 339 d "0S 10 }oaMm Jayjoue Ul 9}ewi}se ao1d e aABY pjnoys ‘|apowal
| UO[B}S 40} JOJOBUOD PUE 108)IYdIe UYlIM }B|N ‘doye] S,days Joj JOpUaA |Boo|
wouy 9o1ud e 40} Buniem ‘G| Aepy 1O doam sy} Jya 0} SHONJ} S,0UlS) pue ulleq
d3d33N| A, 1dINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONIL3I3N ATHLNOIW NOILVINHOANI TVHd3INTO
= LNIVIN INO¥d 1d0d3d 319VLION
ALITIOVA
S3ALLITIOVH




_ VN

VIN

SLN3IA3 ONIANTONI (S)3Lvadn NOILYIDOSSY

S3ILIAILDOV ¥O

SONILIIN ATHLNOW NO¥H 13043y 379VLON

SNOILVIOOSSYV d31HOI4d34Id

"'sesuodsal
snoJswnu o} anp
ulyl psydlalis
SEM MaJD

9J9UM JUdAD

s, Jeak snoinaid
uodn paseq
Buiyeys [euoyippe
Joj 1senbal

e Bupjepy ‘ueld
uolOYy JUsA]

ue Buidojrnensp

‘apeled
wosso|g a|ddy

‘|dy JO pus paLINd20

SAY BION UO uonensuowsp/buluiel; saddiy)
“Jaddiyo sy} Bunelsado aq ||Im 18U} JBIS YlIM MBIASI
0} Juswnoop Bujuiely suoesadp/Aleses Jaeddiyn
padojaAa@ S81}IUNWIWIOD JNO Ul 8SN 0} 8|ge

ale am ‘eale papuny juelb oloads jey) Joj asn ul
10U s| Jaddiyo ayy uaypn “eale Jaxes)y dwe) ayl
ul Buiuuibaq si 1eyy welboud Jaddiyn ayy Jo) yels
49N pue yeis g49 awos Joj aoe|d Bupjey Buiuied |

"UOSESS JX8U |ijun

peso|o aJe syo-ubis/suoljoadsul uolonpay piezeH
Jey} PaSIApPE JeiS ‘Hwlad uing aii4 [eD e alinbal
Aoy} 'wdS 8y} Ul ji pue swi siy) Je a|gissiwiad

[I1}S oJe pJeksuip pue pJeydlQ "uolonpay piezeH
10} 0€ |1Udy uo papus Ajeloio uoseas ulng uadp

Jeah sy} uiebe wesbolid sy} buiessiano

pue Buiygels| ul uonedonied uodal aq [|Im padies) Jeaulbug ‘9Ll AMH 0} pY |IIH

‘paje|dwod|  ssnasip o} Jied | aulbug “senijioe) 0} Buiyjou ‘pauodisod| jueses|d woli pyY 3o1yd|3 Jo eale uonoadsul sy}

pue paiaplo a|ddy Aeus) Joy 2.eo Aep wouy Bunss|y sJo014Q| ul syuspisal 0} Juss Apeaue siape Aepy ul uibaq

subis z| buneaw Bujuue|d | sysiA uonels om| | e J uonuaald a4 Ajunon M Ajuno) ay yum diysiauped uonoadsul S

31vadn| ONINOJdN 8| ONINODOdN 2| A.TdINOD a3i31dinod SONILIIN NOILVYINHO-NI TVH3INIO
JOVNOIS| d3131dINOD| d3131dINOD ISd SNV'1d Fdid-3 ATHLNOW WO™4
ss3qyaav SIN3A3 a3 dnd Ud/SNOILO3dSNI| 1d0d3d 3719VLION

vIOo3ads ONIaT1ing

1¥0d3d S, TVHSUVIN Fd1d




s3alvd IN3LNOD SONILI3N
ONINODdN 3T9VLON 379VLON ATHLNOW NO¥4d 1840d3d 3719VLION

dlvadn NOILLVINYOZNI TVEEINTO
NOLLVYLSININGVY

AJI10d

VIN VIN V/N
S$31vd ONINOJdN 3719VION| 3lvaddn SONIL3dIN| NOILVINAEOANI
49N ATHLNOW NO¥4 IVHINIO

/024V1| 1d0d3d 3T9VLON

VIN V/IN VIN

V/N

SHIEINNN| S3ILIAILOV HO S1N3AT SONIL3IN ATHLNOW
JONVANILLVY ONIQNTONI ‘Ilvadn INOY¥d 1340d3d 3719VLION
LHOIN T71RIA AFHO01dX3 1S0d ¥3¥071dX3

NOILVINYOZNI TVHINEO




€ Jo 1 a8eg

£8'L61'0¥ 19'801 soljddng BunesadQ - L9p9 siaquinu uBis yOpi L subig Jlelg uoy 626/ £202/52/S0 308y
¥7'90€ 0% G6'Gl asuadx3 20W0 - 00H9 018921  ABojouyos] sseuisng iemod 826/ £202/52/S0 3o8y9
6g'zee o 198 asuadx3 Iamag/ISle M - 202, 9T 899V AMH uelweyog oG S3IOAA 2ljgNd 0D BWOUOS  /Z6/ £202/GZ/S0 %08Yd
£9'80%'01 £2°06¢ asesT juswdinby - 0Z89 ¥68GZ0 | #99V IsnD S92IAISG [BIoURUI4 BAIYSOL 926/ £202/52/S0 %9840
90'66.'0F 00912 Swex3 [esIpaly - $599 spuudiobuld NVOS-NYL  §267 £202/52/S0 pEilie)
90°GL0 LY 1Z¥61 -LNds- 181V ¥Z6. £202/52/50 %98y)
€€'602 LY 00°1.2 soiddng Bunetedo - L9p9 PLPEGLL Aurenp sy eaay Aeg €26/ £202/52/S0 308yD
£C°08¥ LY 00'2Z68'LEL dwo) SISMIOM - 0¥6S 22/LZAd Z¥S0-€202-SISVL Al SISV4 226/ £202/52/S0 pretilie]
€C'TLE'CLL 96°'618'c Buipiing - 0168 Z0LL'gz ‘ONdgor  sajewossy g xnoge Balo |26/ £202/52/S0 $29y9
62881211 00'088'22 S@OIMSS [BUOISSB)OId STV - 0F99 €202 AeiN M esuodsay [eoIpay UeduswyY 026/ £202/52/S0 pRClie)
62'890'002 -LNds- snouny :gI0A SUOS ® SIUND "N 6164 £202/52/50 pietllle)
62'890'002 12'€16'9 PieD 8D NIY) G8.E G9GG SH¥0 9Th 100V Aqeg s’n €6/ £202/22/S0 pieiilie)
9G'1¥0'202 S¥°188'9 -11dS- INQ Aunwioy - UoleplosuoD Jojke| ‘Jewos  gL6/ £202/02/50 %98Y9
L0'€Z6'ELZ 00°005°CL sapuabulyuog - 0006 INO AUUNWIWOY - UOKEPHOSUOD BuginsuoD nyesoy 16/ £202/02/50 %o3yD
L0€Ty'92e 00'000'001 SOl hwwng - 9z} | Jgjsuel] spung €20T/9L/S0  J9ysues)
Lo'egy'ozL 91'9ee uswdinb3y Aisjes - 1889 usodag €202/80/S0  Yisods(
§8'980'9Z1 2659 asuadx3 ployssnoH - 0809 €20z INdY - £029820181 100V uuely ewouog ABojoosy 916/ £202/80/50 %2849
11°251'921 y0'G2L'Y -111ds- 69€2000-G¢ wnojoljed Aeg ULON G162 £20Z/80/S0 3089
18°2/8'0¢E) 99'2.6 sa|iddng |edipaly - 1929 add2.¥S6 100y oujIsIssY &7 LB £202/80/G0 pietllie)
Ly'0SY'LEL 00°0¢L SWwex3 [edIpajy - $599 Jenoyoe AN N Jaydojsuyg ‘1enoyoel €16/ £202/80/S0 preklie}
/¥'085'LEL 86'GZ6'Ge souelInsu| YYesH - 0£6S ¢z0z fey va3 0vad  2L6L £202/80/50 Ao8Y9
S¥'901°L91 00°00% aoueusjulely Buipiing - 0819 €20z Bumoly pespn ybiH IBUA ¥R d  LLBL £202/80/S0 pretlile}
G¥'905°291 00°00¢ sdiysiaquiajy - 0829 €202 |udy aulweals  QLB.L £202/80/50 ptll)
G¥'908'291 68'c8 sa|jddng BunesadQ - L9¥9 2207 I4dy $801 100V alempleH |odo)seqeS  606. £202/80/50 ¥98yD
¥£'068'291 00°0.¥'8 saoIneg |eba - 0199 024V €0l '98 ‘vZ #M| Od swepy “J WelIM 806/ £202/80/50 pretlile}
¥£'09€'9.L 89162 oouBUBIUIEIN 1991 - 0¥ 19 €207 MdY €961 | 100V ou| 'sHed oXel  L06/ £202/80/S0 3o8y9
20'259'9/1 00'G00°Z) -LNds- yisodaQg €202/¥0/50  Wsode(
20'.¥9'651 00°0/8°L lamo] 190 - 0¥0F usodaQ €202/10/50  ¥sodeq
T0°LL0'8SL Hwwng - 0ZLi
LL'6Le yseo Aped ejoL
LL6le yseo Aned
aoueleg upoat) Huqeqg yjds owop oweN wnyN ojeqg adf}

€2T0T ‘1€ AeAl JO S 19)SIS3Y SIUNOIOY queq
IOLIISIQ UOT}03301d 3114 95PTA PIoH



€ Jo g 93ed

76'9¢8'510'S SOl Hwwng - 97141
ev'6£9°722 18°295'862 25°98¢£°0L2 lloifed Jwwng - Zz L 18301
£¥'6£5'222 SoviL sosuadx3 (johed - 016G ysoda( €202/1e/60  wsode(
8/ '¥2¥'eee z9°6L) sasuadxy |jolhed - 0166 ysodaQ €202Z/1e/50  MsodeQ
9z's¥e'eee 00'692'c SY3d - €265 lloihed £2/92/50 ueld JG¥ SHAd IBD 143 £€20Z/1L£/S0 3o8Y9
92'015's22 £€2'986'¢T -Lnds- lloiAed £2/92/50 S¥3d 143 £202/1€/S0 A08YD
6 9v0'642 00°000°001 SOl HWWNS - gZ1 1L Jgysuel| spung €Z0Z/1e/S0  Joysuel]
67 9v0'6¥1 ¥£'¥59 sasuadxy |johed - 0166 lloiked £2/92/50 v Welleg ‘YIWS  8810G £202/92/S0 pEellig)
€8'00.L'6¥1 Ge'Z6 sasuadxy ||ohed - 016G lloiked £2/92/50 Rese) soizes4 /8105 £202/92/S0 ptille]
81'€6.'6¥L 0E'SS51L°L sasuadx3 |jolhed - 016G lloihed £2/92/50 Alng ‘uewneg 98105 £202/92/S0 %o9yD
8¥'8¥6'051 G1'¥96'G6 -11ds- llosAed €2/92/G0 ‘suonnjog ssauisng aAjeaoul) 143 £20Z/92/S0 preklig)
€9ZL8'9be Ge'e6 sasuadx3 |johed - 016G ysodaQ €202/L1/160  WsodeQ
82'028'9be 00°000'0L1 SOl HWwWng - 9Z1 1 Jsysuel] spung €20Z/9L/IS0  J9jsued]
82°028'9/ 0.¥8l sasuadx3 |jolhed - 016G jloihed £2/Z1/50 Aose) ‘io1zeld  G8LOS €202/21/S0 pelie}
86'¥00'2. 85'906'26 -11ds- lloiAed €2/Z1/G0 ‘suolnjog ssauisng aanesouu| 143 £202/21/S0 petlile}
95°116'691 00612'c SY3d - €265 floihed £z/z1/50 ueld JG¥ SH3Ad [BD 143 £202/01/S0 pretlite}
95'9zL'eLlL 7£265'eT -11ds- lloiked €2/Z1L/S0 SY¥3d 143 €202/0L/S0 %08y
88'859'961 00'512'c SH3d - €265 lloiked £2/82/%0 Ueld JG¥ S¥3d 18D 143 £202/20/S0 peEllo)
88'¢/8'661 85°060'%¢ -1Nds- lloiked €£2/82/%0 SH3d 143 €202/20/50 X849
oV ¥96'€22 00'512'E SY3d - £265 lloiked €2/t L1¥0 ueld /G¥ SY3d 18D 143 £202/20/50 308D
ov'6.1°422 92'9e5'¢ce -1nds- lloiked €2/ L/¥0 SY3d 143 £€202/20/50 PELTVg)
2L61L062 llolhed Jwwng - zz 4l
20°SYT'vTL 2T P0L'YST 22048022 Hwwing - 0Z44 |elo)
z20'ere'vel 00°000'001 SOl Hwwng - 9Z1 1 Jajsuel| spung £20Z/1E/IG0  Jeysuel]
zZ0'eve've Z8'¥60°L paules isaieil| - L0LL ysodag £202/52/50  WsodeQ
0z'8rlL'ee vZ 98 -LNds- usodeQ £202/6Z/S0  Msods(Q
96'€82'2C 96'2¢S' L1 -11ds- sjnouuny SUOS B SIUND "N €€6. £202/5¢/S0 3o8YoD
2s919'6¢ 10'68L2 SallN - 0ZeL 8-C/685892.5 3I99d  2€6/ £202/52/50 Pl
£6'G68'6¢E zhogee saplN - 02eL 0-962££8.66¥ 399d  L€6/ £202/52/50 pleCitie)
So'LEL'OY 81'99 SaBiNN - 02¢L 1-26682.1£90 I89d  0£6. £202/52/50 piel]lo)
aoueleg }paln Huqaqg uds owsp oweN wnN ajeqg adA]

€20T ‘1€ LBl Jo sk 193139y SjUNoddy Jueq
IOLIISIQ WOI}09}01d AITJ 3Py PIoH



€ Jo ¢ adeq

panoiddy s1eq

$eIyD vul4 ‘Aed-yjouyog As|deys

1enoyode | Jeydolsuyn

Banqiepn pineq

ljleuled oluawog

Jauyo80|9) Laqoy

100N118d 9AR)S

uesialag aor

uewyoe] sspeyn

8V'866'268°r  €0°L92°€Z0°L v.'99Z°L6¥ TviolL
T6'9€8'SYS'Y  00°000°0.P SOl jwwng - 9ZLL jejol
T6°9€8'G¥S'y  00°000°001 [loiAed ywwns - 2z1 ) Jajsuel] spund €20¢/Le/S0  Jejsued]
26'9¢8's¥9'y  00°000°001 jwwng - ockl Jajsuel] spun4 €20T/Le/S0  Joisued|
26'9€8'SvL'y  00°000°0L) lloiAed ywwns - 2z1L 1 Jojsuel] spund €202/9L/S0  J8jsuel]
26'9€8'G16'Y 00°000'001 juwing - ozZLL Jajsued] spund €202/9L/60  J8jsuel]
aoueeg ypai) yqaqg uds owap aweN wnnN ajeq adAy

€202 ‘1€ AeA JO se 19)SI39Y SIUNO0IIY Jueq

3JOHIISIQ UOII09301d 114 3FPTA PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

May 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

Distinctive Recognition 726.25
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 726.25
6040 - Communications

Verizon Wireless 1,091.65

Comcast Station 1 201.88

Comcast Station 2 457.92

Comcast Station 3 81.36

Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00

apple.com storage 7.98

apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,853.78
6060 - Food

Costco food for office/meeting 68.32

Costco food for office/meeting 319.58

Food - meeting 72.01

Costco training food 46.06

Costco staples 153.27

Food - meeting 75.45
Total 6060 - Food 734.69
6080 - Household Expense

Costco food for office/meeting 132.07
Total 6080 - Household Expense 132.07
6145 - Maintenance Equipment

Uline marking tape 17.48
Total 6145 - Maintenance Equipment 17.48
6149 - Radio Maintenance

Pro Power Products 499.12
Total 6149 - Radio Maintenance 499.12
6261 - Medical Supplies

One Beat CPR AED for 8112 1,245.00
Total 6261 - Medical Supplies 1,245.00
6280 - Memberships

Microsoft Annual Subscription ~5.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 5.00

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

May 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6290 - Other Dept. Expense
Bataeff hose rack 56.96
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 56.96
6400 - Office Expense
Amazon.com 35.34
Total 6400 - Office Expense 35.34
6405 - Computer Expenses
Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 23.88
Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 19.99
Total 6405 - Computer Expenses 43.87
6410 - Postage
USPS certified mail PERS 5.89
Total 6410 - Postage 5.89
6461 - Operating Supplies
Bay Area Air Quality Burn Permit sta 1 180.00
Total 6461 - Operating Supplies 180.00
6880 - Small Tools ,
Amazon.com extinguisher 8142 183.45
Lowe's fuel 200.84
Amazon.com gait belts 107.37
Amazon.com med bag 129.10
Cascade Fire Equipment hose roller 8171 817.06
Total 6880 - Small Tools 1,437.82
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 6,973.27
TOTAL 6,973.27

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

May 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 05/02/2023 PERS 04/14/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

04/14/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,866.31

04/14/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,669.95

TOTAL -23,636.26
EFT 05/02/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 04/14/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

04/14/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,215.00

TOTAL -3,215.00
EFT 05/02/2023 PERS 04/28/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

04/28/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -9,060.06

04/28/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -15,030.52

TOTAL -24,090.58
EFT 05/02/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 04/28/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

04/28/23 Payrol! 5923 - PERS -3,215.00

TOTAL -3,215.00
EFT 05/10/2023 PERS 05/12/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/12/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,864.42

05/12/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,667.90

TOTAL -23,632.32
EFT 05/10/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 05/12/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/12/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS L -3,215.00

TOTAL -3,215.00
EFT 05/12/2023 Innovative Business S... 05/12/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -73,478.21

05/12/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -589.00

05/12/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,984.86

05/12/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -15,397.36

05/12/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -457.15

TOTAL -92,906.58

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 05/26/2023 Innovative Business S... 05/26/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -74,798.28

05/26/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -495.32

05/26/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,132.66

05/26/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -17,378.24

05/26/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -159.65
TOTAL -95,964.15
EFT 05/31/2023 PERS 05/26/23 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/26/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,866.28

05/26/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,669.95
TOTAL -23,536.23
EFT 05/31/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 05/26/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/26/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,265.00
TOTAL -3,265.00
50185 05/12/2023 Frazier, Casey 05/12/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/12/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -184.70
TOTAL -184.70
50186 05/26/2023 Bauman, Billy 05/26/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payrol!

05/26/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,1565.30
TOTAL -1,155.30
50187 05/26/2023 Frazier, Casey 05/26/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/26/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50188 05/26/2023 Smith, Barrett A 05/26/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

05/26/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -654.34
TOTAL -654.34

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

May 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7907 05/08/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 April 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 April 2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -291.68
TOTAL -291.68
7908 05/08/2023 William L. Adams PC inv# 74, 86, 103 LAFCO 1120 - Summit

Inv# 74, 86, 103 LAFCO 6610 - Legal Services -8,470.00
TOTAL -8,470.00
7909 05/08/2023 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 April 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 April 2022 6461 - Operating Suppli... -83.89
TOTAL -83.89
7910 05/08/2023 Streamline April 2023 1120 - Summit

website 6280 - Memberships -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
7911 05/08/2023 Peter, Virgil High Weed Mowing 2023 1120 - Summit

High Weed Mowing 2023 6180 - Building Mainten... -400.00
TOTAL -400.00
7912 05/08/2023 FDAC EBA May 2023 1120 - Summit

May 2023 5930 - Health Insurance -35,5625.98
TOTAL -35,525.98
7913 05/08/2023 Tachouet, Christopher N DMV Tachouet 1120 - Summit

DMV Tachouet 6654 - Medical Exams -130.00
TOTAL -130.00
7914 05/08/2023 Life Assist Inc Acct: 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

1314307 6261 - Medical Supplies B _:572.66
TOTAL -572.66
7915 05/08/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,792.44

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,932.60
TOTAL -4,725.04

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7916 05/08/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - April 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - April 2023 6080 - Household Expe... -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
7917 05/20/2023 Rosatti Consulting Consolidation - Community O... 1120 - Summit

Consolidation - Community Outr... 9000 - Contingencies -12,5600.00
TOTAL -12,500.00
7918 05/20/2023 Sonia E. Taylor Consolidation - Community O... 1120 - Summit

flyer design 9000 - Contingencies -3,000.00

printing fees 9000 - Contingencies -1,699.93

postage fees 9000 - Contingencies -2,181.52
TOTAL -6,881.45
7919 05/25/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons VOID: turnouts 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7920 05/25/2023 American Medical Res... May 2023 1120 - Summit

May 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
7921 05/25/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... Job No. 22.1102 1120 - Summit

Job No. 22.1102 8510 - Building _ -381596
TOTAL -3,815.96
7922 05/25/2023 FASIS Inv FASIS-2023-0542 FY21/22 ... 1120 - Summit

Inv FASIS-2023-0542 FY21/22 P... 5940 - Workers' Comp -131,892.00
TOTAL -131,892.00
7923 05/25/2023 Bay Area Air Quality T153474 1120 - Summit

T153474 6461 - Operating Suppli... -271.00
TOTAL -271.00
7924 05/25/2023 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -24.49

54006 6040 - Communications  -169.78
TOTAL -194.27

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7925 05/25/2023 TRU-SCAN Fingerprints 1120 - Summit

6654 - Medical Exams -216.00

TOTAL -216.00
7926 05/25/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... Cust Acct# 1025894 1120 - Summit

Cust Acct# 1025894 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23

TOTAL -390.23
7927 05/25/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7202 - Water/Sewer Ex... -86.44

TOTAL -86.44
7928 05/25/2023 Power Business Tech... 126810 1120 - Summit

freight charge for toner 6400 - Office Expense -15.95

TOTAL -15.95
7929 05/25/2023 Ron Blair Signs 14404 sign numbers 1120 - Summit

14404 sign numbers 6461 - Operating Suppli... -108.61

TOTAL -108.61
7930 05/25/2023 PG&E 06317289921 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -66.18

TOTAL -66.18
7931 05/25/2023 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities -236.12

TOTAL -236.12
7932 05/25/2023 PG&E '5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -279.01

TOTAL -279.01

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
7933 05/25/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons turnouts 1120 - Summit
INV701583 globe pant 6881 - Safety Equipment -1,429.71
PINV766913 globe pant 6881 - Safety Equipment -1,415.93
PINV767028 globe jacket 3and ... 6881 - Safety Equipment -10,865.19
PINV787620 globe jacket and p... 6881 - Safety Equipment -3,621.73
TOTAL -17,332.56
7934 05/22/2023 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit
Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ...  Cal Card -6,973.27
TOTAL -6,973.27

Page 4



Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

10 - Tax Rev

1000
1001
1011

1061

: Prop Tax - CY secured

* Flat Charges - CY

- SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
- Flat Charges PY
1070 -
1080 -

Prop Tax CY sup
Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 -
1701 -
1801 -

Interest on Pooled Cash
Interest Earned
Rent of Real Estate

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2500 -
2900 -
2910 -
2920 -
2925 -
2930 -

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
ST -Other

So. Co. Enhanced Services
Government Agency - MRFD
Government Agency - NBF
Government Agency - OCC

So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 -
3700 -

Address Signs
Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4100 -
4101 -
4102 -

Cell Tower

Workers' comp Ins. Refund
Miscellaneous Revenues
Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY

Total Income

Gross Profit

July 2022 through May 2023

TOTAL
Jul 22 - May T over O O1
May 23 23 Budget Budget Budget
0.00 1,834,793.53 1,823,097.00 11,696.53 100.64%
0.00 1,486,542.62 1,689,706.00 -103,163.38 93.51%
0.00 -20,799.97 -23,260.00 2,460.03 89.42%
0.00 26,813.95 46,988.00 -20,174.05 57.07%
0.00 55,808.75 55,756.00 52.75 100.1%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 14,081.73 15,198.00 -1,116.27 92.66%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 3,397,240.61 3,508,464.00 -111,223.39 96.83%
0.00 469.75
1,094.82 10,780.34 9,500.00 1,280.34 113.48%
1,750.00 19,250.00 21,000.00 -1,750.00 91.67%
2,844.82 30,500.09 30,500.00 0.09 100.0%
0.00 4,666.06 10,000.00 -5,333.94 46.66%
0.00 371,120.80 100.00 371,020.80 371,120.8%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 41,640.00 20,000.00 21,640.00 208.2%
0.00 506,049.09 675,000.00 -168,950.91 74.97%
0.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 -9,000.00 50.0%
0.00 13,568.00 5,000.00 8,568.00 271.36%
0.00 1,546,043.95 1,328,100.00 217,943.95 116.41%
120.00 1,480.00 550.00 930.00 269.09%
0.00 20.00 10.00 10.00 200.0%
120.00 1,500.00 560.00 940.00 267.86%
1,570.00 17,270.00 18,840.00 -1,570.00 91.67%
0.00 80,065.18 0.00 80,065.18 100.0%
15,000.00 178,483.45 1,000.00 177,483.45 17,848.35%
215.00 6,570.39 1,000.00 5,5670.39 657.04%
16,785.00 282,389.02 20,840.00 261,549.02 1,355.03%
0.00 0.00 350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
19,749.82 5,257,673.67 5,238,464.00 19,209.67 100.37%
19,749.82 5,257,673.67 5,238,464.00 19,209.67 100.37%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5911

5931

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/[Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
6880 -
- Safety Equipment
7005 -
7120 -
7121 -
- Gas/Oil

6461

6801

6881

7201

Clothing/Personal
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Medical Supplies
Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services

Payroll Services

LAFCO Charges

Legal Services

Grant Services

Audit Services

ALS Professional Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Election Expense
Training
Fire Prevention

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through May 2023

TOTAL
Jul 22 - May s over % o1

May 23 23 Budget Budget Budget
218,409.33 2,503,082.62 2,193,715.00  309,367.62 114.1%
0.00 5,160.00 20,000.00 -14,840.00 25.8%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 -300.00 85.71%
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
1,084.32 22,369.32 42,063.00 -19,693.68 53.18%
71,948.32 548,314.86 500,000.00 48,314.86 109.66%
6,117.52 75,938.91 31,508.00 44,430.91 241.02%
35,525.98  345,569.33 431,514.00 -85,944 .67 80.08%
0.00 5,233.00 6,000.00 -767.00 87.22%
0.00 4,769.27 10,000.00 -5,230.73 47.69%
131,892.00 333,904.00 230,000.00 103,904.00 145.18%
464,977.47 3,846,141.31 3,5667,000.00  279,141.31 107.83%
726.25 7,331.56 7,000.00 331.56 104.74%
2,048.05 25,476.25 20,000.00 5,476.25 127.38%
734.69 5,261.61 8,000.00 -2,738.39 65.77%
197.99 7,590.64 6,500.00 1,090.64 116.78%
0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
291.68 64,763.71 55,000.00 9,763.71 117.75%
17.48 14,150.15 25,000.00 -10,849.85 56.6%
499.12 4,511.13 5,000.00 -488.87 90.22%
400.00 15,877.76 25,000.00 -9,122.24 63.51%
1,033.42 11,019.97 8,000.00 3,019.97 137.75%
305.00 44,632.85 35,000.00 9,632.85 127.52%
56.96 6,013.84 8,000.00 -1,986.16 75.17%
51.29 3,207.42 5,000.00 -1,792.58 64.15%
43.87 4,442 .55 2,500.00 1,942.55 177.7%
5.89 790.20 900.00 -109.80 87.8%
643.50 3,784.96 7,000.00 -3,215.04 54.07%
0.00 12,453.64 15,000.00 -2,546.36 83.02%
616.80 7,960.00 6,500.00 1,460.00 122.46%
0.00 13,992.00 13,900.00 92.00 100.66%
8,470.00 28,896.65 12,000.00 16,896.65 240.81%
0.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 -1,500.00 50.0%
0.00 8,925.00 8,000.00 925.00 111.56%
22,880.00 240,760.03 265,000.00 -24,239.97 90.85%
346.00 1,686.70 5,500.00 -3,813.30 30.67%
0.00 151.00 600.00 -449.00 2517%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 4,228.05 3,700.00 528.05 114.27%
1,437.82 26,503.10 30,000.00 -3,496.90 88.34%
16,996.40 30,202.30 38,000.00 -7,797.70 79.48%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
0.00 17,252.15 17,000.00 252.15 101.48%
0.00 1,681.46 2,500.00 -818.54 67.26%
4,725.04 55,351.50 70,000.00 -14,648.50 79.07%

Page 2 of 3



7202 - Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through May 2023

TOTAL
Jul 22 - May B over T OF

May 23 23 Budget Budget Budget
86.44 86.44 850.00 -763.56 10.17%
0.00 7,605.85 5,000.00 2,605.85 152.12%
581.31 12,787.89 9,000.00 3,787.89 142.09%
63,585.23 739,595.36 788,667.00 -49,071.64 93.78%
0.00 63,499.09 86,278.00 -22,778.91 73.6%
0.00 2262217 22.779.00 -156.83 99.31%
0.00 6,250.14 2,757.00 3,493.14 226.7%
0.00 92,371.40 111,814.00 -19,442.60 82.61%
3,815.96 31,418.11 100,000.00 -68,581.89 31.42%
0.00 328,672.92 342,000.00 -13,327.08 96.1%
3,815.96  360,091.03 442 000.00 -81,908.97 81.47%
19,381.45 19,626.45 318,983.00 -299,356.55 6.15%
0.00 19,586.08 10,000.00 9,586.08 195.86%
19,381.45 39,212.53 328,983.00 -289,770.47 11.92%
551,760.11 5,077,411.63 5,238,464.00 -161,052.37 96.93%
-532,010.29 180,262.04 0.00 180,262.04 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



VIN V/IN VIN VIN
d3a33aN Q. TdINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONILIIN ATHLNONW NOILVINHOANI TVH3INEO
- LNIVIN INO¥d LY0d3d 379VLON

ALINIOVd

S3AILITIOVAH

aunp ul syued jueldwod |anp pue saAo|b Jnoulny mau Buioadxg
SNY3IONOD AHOLNIANI 3dd

“Jledal Joj N0 SygOS om) Ajuaiingd
31vddn SN1v.isS vgis

apim-uswipedaq a3 L3 TdINOD Bunse) esoH
ONILS3L LNIINDINOI TVNNNY ONIAN3d

LN3NdIND3

(-opow ainssaid
ul UsyMm sq| 00S 0} ainssald Ul asealoul uappns e ui Bulynsal
‘Alsnosuejuods asealoul 0} S,Ndy dy) Buisneo s| yoiym anssi

Jousanob ainssaid ssog dwing € 10} 9g/¢ U0 0}SBPOJ Ul S,uoung
0} UBXE)} SEM IUJUOJ }SET) *| UONEBIS JB 80IAI9S Ul Apuaind si }|
‘JINgaJ Sem aAjen Jawilid 8y} pue pajelqiied pue palim-al Jousanoh
ainssaud sj1 Buiaey Jaye 0}S8pPO|A Ul S,uouNg Wolj pauinial L9L8

>}99M Jxau oeq aq pinoys Bunybi
pue s$9|osu0d ‘solped yjim papidn
Bulag ojusweloes ul 91308[3 oINy
dye e Ajuaund ale (Z11.8 pue LLLg)
sdn-yo1d Ja1yd uolelieq mau om} ay ]

snjesedde Aeg yuoN pue

obpry ploo |Ie 4oy AInp ul Bupsasy Ayoedo
pue suoloadsul [eolueyosw/Ajojes
snjeledde [enuue Buiinpayas aq |Im |

EEEN
€-7 10J 821ASS JO Jn0 ainjie; dwind Aleljixne y)im 0}sepop
Ul s,uopng je |/ 18 "S}eaMm 821y} Joj 80IAI8S JO IN0 SEM 918

ANITINIL AIVdId
8 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SO0

SNOILO3dSNI/ZONVNILNIVIN
a31NAa3HOS

a3137dINOD - IONVNILNIVIA SNLVAVddV NOILVINHOZNI TVdINIO

SNLVAVddV

S0l :[ejoL

Z Jeuonuajuiun

- allj ou Wa)sAs wiely - G/

e uopouNyew 1oj0918p O - 982
L uoljounjeW Wa)sAs wWlely - Ge/
L punoj juspioul ON - ZZ9

1z 9)n0J U3 pajjeoue) - |19

L lIeQ [ed1pay 9sjed - 4009

1S [EIOL ‘€ UOSQIO SEWOYL */ SOJUES HagOY e 85:00:0 : %9661+ z  Buiing pazuoyineun - 195
‘| sUOWaT Jejed ‘Z 9NN Moljed ‘e JeD BYSE)IN ‘9 ZOWOS) opJeuosT ‘|| Jaize %m.wom%m.__m>m_\_,< owy oz (o o L€l “ce0e _nm,« 976 12202 € pIfeAul ISISSY - $GG
ydasor ‘G apUgO UIASQ ‘g Jelzel AeseD ‘| LIS HeLieg G IUjog USplY HPISCIQTIYI oy ymedsiibng| %81 /REL €202 ICY 169 €202 G eoIMes olgNd - £S5

L JaYjo ‘aouelsisse llqnd - 055
L J8yjo ‘[jed 82IAI8S - 005

L Jeyjo ‘wejgoud [eou)ds|3 - Opp
JOYIO0 ‘UONIPUOD SNopiezeH - 00

L VAN

€5 :SN3

z:eud

sl[ed 504

'OIN JHL ¥O04 S.# dS3d "TOA OAV ‘JNIL OAV ‘JNIL dv3A Jlvaol STIVO ATHLNOW
ISNOdS3™ LNONJNL 1SV1-SA-S#| ST1VI TV1OL

AVIN d31VvaITOSNOD €202 AVIN

17V LN3HHEND




VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

SYIGINNN IONVANILLY
1HOIN TTIRIA ¥3HO0TdX3

JO SLN3IAI ONIANTONI
‘31vadn 1SOd ¥3¥01dX3

SAILIAILOV

SONILIIN ATHLNONW
INOYd 1H40d3d 379VION

NOILVINYOLNI TVd3INIO

‘36 3snbny ‘0gg Aeg yuoN e sziuebio oy Buiki]

*puz AInp ‘}sepjesiq ayeoued

Se [eniul 8y} }9sw 0} Jayjabo) buiyiom Apusiind aie suoljeloossy ay] “ialayieb ainjeubis pajoeliuod
s,ubledwed sy} yjm uons||0o ainjeubis uibaq 0} JopIO Ul BUN( JO Y10Z 8Y) anp si ubledwed ay) JO MG/ [eniu] 8yl "ubledwes
9 ainses|\ 8y} o} Buisieipuny uibag 0} SUOIBIDOSSE J88JUNjOA PUE ‘JaIyD all4 8y} Yim Buiiom unbsq os|e sey Y4d4yo 8yl

‘uopjdope Joj [eaoidde jolsip aunbas usy) [IM NOW YL "€Z A Aepsan] o} psinpayos
9joA B yim diysiaquisw ayy wolj [ercsdde [euyy Buipuad si yoiym psonpoid sem NOW BEIP V “J8IyD a4 8y) pue ‘ulwpy 1ousig
‘saAnejussaldal s,pleog Jo1ysIg dU3 Yim uoneobaN NOIN Pelonpuod uoieinossy siajybiieli [euoissalold abpry plos) ayl

S3IILIAILOY ¥O SIN3A3 ONIGNTONI ‘(S)3LVAdN NOILYIDOSSY
SNOILVIOOSSYV d31HOId3¥Id

SONILIIN ATHLNOIW NO¥d LH0d3d 3T9VLION

1d0d3d S.1

VHSJVIA 3414

few -dn j0s 100G Isie Aepy 03 Ajienp iy eauy Aeg ypm
Joj pajejdwod subis ; UO[}E}|NSUOD JOYE UOSESS UINg UOIONPaY pJeZeH pPapudixa
Ssaippe mau Aepy pe and sepjeaiq 4 oL 1sLe Aep Buizesw Od4 9/ ‘S|Npayds ojul s}senbal iy 0} Jdwiape pjnom am inqg
10} pojejdwod subis SEUE Buiuuns pue dn jou si weiboud [eiolyo jeyy buisiapy ebpry
Ssalppe mau g ‘oxesy dwed plo9 jo seale ul Jaddiyo 1oy sjsanbal anl90a1 0} Buipels
3lvadn ONINODdN| ONINOJdN 2| 4. 1dWODISd| a3L3TdNOD SONIL3IIN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOJNI TVE3NZO
d9VNOIS| ® d3131dNOD| d3131dNOD SNV1d INO¥d 180d3y 319VION
ssaav SIN3IA3 a3 and - JHi4-34d
AVIO3dS /SNOILLO3dSNI
ONIding

Kep ui pay spybiu
lIup @81y} 8y} 1oy yeys pied ay) paulof siasjunjoa g Jo abelae
uy "(Jubiu |up & pepusiie slequisW ) SINoy 0pS :d49

(3B |jup & papuaje €1) SINOH ZOL L6 WS

(3ybiu ||Up & popuaye ||) SINOH & 196 WIS 3 *aunp ybnody} senupuod

(3yB1u up e papusyie s|doad 4g) SINOH §Ly 76 UIS s'eeel BUON o1do} swes siy] 1aysaiey 0 L-1Y Sem yyuow ay) Joj oidoj
(3ybiu [jup & papusye ajdoad /) siNoH gp /8 WIS
(JuBiu j1up e papusye sjdoad ) sINOH §Z 198 WIS
(3yBiu |jp e pepusye suosiad ) SINOH §'€G GG WIS
(3ybuu |up e pepusye suosied ||) SINOH 6L :gF WIS

NOILV1S AVLOL1-S¥NOH SONILI3IN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOLNI TVH3INID

Ad SYIFINNN IONVANILLY LHOIN T11da ONINIVYL HLNOW LSV INO¥d Ld0d3d 379VLON
ONINIVIL
+06 Y/N spodau [eaipaw uo Bupiem ‘Buiiy ayj Ul suisjul-1aybyail4 mau g V/N
BRIV EELARY SNY3IONOD 31vVAdN NA3LNI NOILVINYO4NI TVHdINIO
NOS¥3d-¢€ 40 IDOVLINIDHId ONITNA3IHOS/ONIA4VLS




S31va ONINOJdN IT19V.LON

1IN3ILNOD

SONILIIN ATHLNOW NO¥4 1¥0d3d 3719V.LON

31vadN NOILVYLSININQV ADIT0d

379VLON

NOILVINYOLNI] TVHINEIO

VIN VIN VIN
S31vd ONINODdN 3T9VLON 31vadn SONILITN ATHLNOW| NOILVINHEOLNI
49N/ 024V INOY¥d LJOd3d 379VLON \2-ELNED]




Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RETURN TO:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
245 Market Street, N10A, Room 1015

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, California 94177

Location: City/Uninc
Recording Fee $
Document Transfer Tax $
[ ] This is a conveyance where the consideration and
Value is less than $100.00 (R&T 11911).
[ 1 Computed on Full Value of Property Conveyed, or
[ ] Computed on Full Value Less Liens
& Encumbrances Remaining at Time of Sale
[ ] Exempt from the fee per GC 27388.1 (a) (2); This
document is subject to Documentary Transfer Tax

(SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY)

Signature of declarant or agent determining tax

LD# 2406-10-10015 EASEMENT DEED

PM# 35056808

GOLD RIDGE FIRE DISTRICT OF SONOMA COUNTY,

hereinafter called Grantor, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a
California corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, the right from time to time to excavate for, construct,
reconstruct, replace (of initial or any other size), remove, maintain, inspect, and use facilities and
associated equipment for public utility purposes, including, but not limited to electric, gas, and
communication facilities, together with a right of way therefor, on, over, and under the easement area
as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto and egress therefrom, over and across the lands of
Grantor situated in the unincorporated area of the County of Sonoma, State of California, described as
follows:

(APN 073-130-036)

The Lands of Freestone Volunteer Fire Department as shown upon the Record of Survey Map filed
for record May 19, 2022 in Book 833 of Maps at page 42, Sonoma County Records.

The easement area is described as follows:
The parcel of land lying northwesterly of the follow described line described as follows:

Commencing at the found 3 inch brass disc stamped “Sonoma County” in monument well marking
the easterly terminus of course in the monumented line of Bohemian Highway, a County Road,
(for identification only, said course as shown on said Record of Survey, has a bearing of S §1° 41’
55" E and a length of 211.77 feet) thence

a) south 77° 16' 48" west 78.57 feet

to the northerly boundary line of said lands, also being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of
said line; thence



Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)
1. south 50°39' 51" west 56 feet, more or less

to the general westerly boundary line of said lands.

The foregoing description is based on a survey made by Grantee in July 2022. The basis of bearings
used is based on a course in the monumented line of Bohemian Highway, a County Road, which course
according to the Record of Survey Map filed for record May 19, 2022 in Book 833 of Maps at page 42,
Sonoma County Records, has a bearing of South 81°41°55” East and a distance of 211.77 feet.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right, from time to time, to trim or to cut down, without Grantee
paying compensation, any and all trees and brush now or hereafter within said easement area, and shall
have the further right, from time to time, to trim and cut down trees and brush along each side of said
easement area which now or hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may interfere with or be a hazard to the
facilities installed hereunder, or as Grantee deems necessary to comply with applicable state or federal
regulations.

Grantor also grants to Grantee the right to use such portion of said lands contiguous to said easement
area as may be reasonably necessary in connection with the excavation, construction, reconstruction,
replacement, removal, maintenance and inspection of said facilities.

Grantor hereby covenants and agrees not to place or construct, nor allow a third party to place or
construct, any building or other structure, or store flammable substances, or drill or operate any well, or
construct any reservoir or other obstruction within said easement area, or diminish or substantially add
to the ground level within said easement area, or construct any fences that will interfere with the
maintenance and operation of said facilities.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right to apportion to another public utility (as defined in Section
216 of the California Public Utilities Code) the right to excavate for, construct, reconstruct, replace,
remove, maintain, inspect, and use the communications facilities within said easement area including
ingress thereto and egress therefrom.

The legal description herein, or the map attached hereto, defining the location of this utility distribution
easement, was prepared by Grantee pursuant to Section 8730(c) of the Business and Professions Code.

This document may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original,
but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.



Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the respective
parties hereto, and all covenants shall apply to and run with the land.

Dated:

GOLD RIDGE FIRE DISTRICT OF SONOMA COUNTY

By By
Print Name Print Name
Print Title Print Title

| hereby certify that a resolution was adopted
on the day of , 20 , by
the

authorizing the foregoing grant of easement.
By

Name & Title




Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

State of California
County of )

On , before me, Notary Public,

Insert name

personally appeared

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that
by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed

the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and

correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(Seal)

Signature of Notary Public

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER

[ 1 Individual(s) signing for oneself/themselves

[ ] Corporate Officer(s) of the above named corporation(s)
[ ] Trustee(s) of the above named Trust(s)

[ ] Partner(s) of the above named Partnership(s)

[ 1 Attorney(s)-in-Fact of the above named Principal(s)

[ 1 Other




e L
- e
’/" o7
-7 e
e e
- e
o v
e el
Lo o7
e e
-7 -
- e
el i
™ S DISC e
*\  FOUND 3" BRA o
i TR
@ P
e
_'_'LQ.__~\__ ——
=~~~ BASIS oF Tl
. S T
\\\ . f_f@\l\
: >
\ - .
. @y . N
“ | // %, : N
AN N N .
. l N 7?> _]\\ \ .
N s N N P
AN . : \, T
’,/ \\\ \‘\ % \\\ 6) \ - .
. ~ NS o\ -
. \ R -, \ . -
/ S \\ ’P(\ "& ,S’ \ -~
N /,' \‘ N Q 6 \ (%\\\ e
\\\ ‘\ %\\\ 7 O«%““ \ @ f N ‘/"\/
\ SRNK\ YN %o%g \‘\ %o%\\ -7 \
AN S \\ 5 . 7, ‘\ . -
RO - M \
. B o T N G x
N N R RN SAIL N \
. O NEL R, TN \
\\\ \\\CVO \\ \0\9 00\){ % \\ \\ \
\\‘ \\ O%~\\ o \_)Ov)% . \\
N . N ST ~ \
N \ N . \
N . *f’o AN N\, Se
. AR N o 12 N e —-
\\ N S 7”’0 % N e
. PN \\\ Qe =% S
N NN N
\(\ NN e P
N /\ ST :% T
N o N JUURE 4 LAY
N L7 \ - YS\ ',
A P v U
A N oA N
\ \ \ 0%% \
\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ iﬁ\ \\\
\ \ \ @U)\ \
\ . 90
\ \ VT
5
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ALL COURSES EXTEND TO OR ALONG BOUNDARIES OR LINES
Applicant: SCALE DATE
456 BOHEMIAN HIGHWAY, FREESTONE | 1"=100'| 5/15/23
SECTION  [TOWNSHIP | RANGE [ MERIDIAN |c\ 7y oF; SONOMA [CITY OF: UNINCORPORATED
6N 10W | MDBM [gg.. DR.BY: KXIM CH.BY: CWJ6
PLAT MAP KK-2302 SONOMA 35056808 | 073-130-036 REV2
REFERENCES 833 M 42 PG&E | bivision | AUTHORIZ | DRAWING NO.




Utility Distribution Easement (02/2020)

Attach to LD: 2406-10-10015

Area, Region or Location: 7

Land Service Office: Santa Rosa

Line of Business: Electric Distribution (43)
Business Doc Type: Easements

MTRSQ: 24.06.10.12.32,

FERC License Number: N/A

PG&E Drawing Number: 073-130-036 REV2
Plat No.: KK-2302

LD of Affected Documents: N/A

LD of Cross Referenced Documents: N/A
Type of interest: Electric Underground Easements (4), Utility Easement (86)
SBE Parcel: N/A

% Being Quitclaimed: N/A

Order or PM: 35056808

JCN: N/A

County: Sonoma

Utility Notice Number: N/A

851 Approval Application No: N/A ;Decision: N/A
Prepared By: KXIM

Checked By: CWJ6 CJT

Approved By: PDD1 EZD

Revised by:



Resolution 22/23-10
June 7, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR THE 2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District has reviewed the
preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2023/2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District does adopt a preliminary budget for the 2023/2024 fiscal year in the amount
$8,911,464.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director

who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 7th day of June, 2023,

by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Petersen ,
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Tachouet
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



(1)

2

3)

4

(5)

FY 2022-23 Preliminary Budget Summary

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

4500 Hessel Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance as of 6/1/22
(Balance Sheet as of 6/1/22)

Plus: Budgeted FY 2022/23 Revenues:
(total from attached worksheet)

Less: Budgeted FY 2022/23 Expenditures:
(total from attached worksheet)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance ending 7/31/22

Preliminary Budget Approval Date:

Board Member
Joe Petersen

Board Member
Charles Lachman

Board Member
Chris Tachouet

Board Chair
Robert Gloeckner

$4,929,541

8,911,464

8,911,464

$4,929,541

Board Member
David Warburg

Board Member
Steve Petrucci

Board Member
Domenic Carinalli



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
FY 2023/24 Preliminary Budget

Account and Description FY 2023/24
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 2,360,097.00
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 2,189,706.00
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin -23,260.00
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 46,988.00
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 55,756.00
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec -134.00
1061 - Flat Charges PY 15,198.00
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 1,169.00
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp -56.00
Total 10 - Tax Rev 4,645,464.00
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0.00
1701 - Interest Earned 9,500.00
1801 - Rent of Real Estate 0.00
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 9,500.00
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 10,000.00
2500 - ST -Other 100.00
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement 4,200,000.00
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 20,000.00
2920 - Government Agency - NBF 0.00
2925 - Government Agency - OCC 0.00
2930 - So. Co. DSI 5,000.00
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 4,235,100.00
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 550.00
3700 - Copy Fees 10.00
Total 30 - Charges for Services 560.00
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 18,840.00
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 0.00
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,000.00
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 1,000.00
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 20,840.00
45 - Carry over PY
Total Income 8,911,464.00



Account and Description

FY 2023/24

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5911

5931

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/[Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -

6261

6461
6526

6630

6640

6801

6881

7121

Clothing/Personal/Uniform
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
- Dispatch Services
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
- Audit Services

- ALS Professional Services
6654 -
6800 -

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense/Chief's Desc.

Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

- Newsletter
6820 -
6880 -

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -
7120 -

Election Expense
Training

- Fire Prevention

3,631,250.00
150,000.00
100.00
2,100.00
250,000.00
66,000.00
790,000.00
53,000.00
690,000.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
455,000.00
6,102,450.00

27,000.00
50,000.00
10,500.00
25,000.00
146,151.00
270,000.00
60,000.00
10,000.00
100,000.00
36,000.00
63,000.00
5,000.00
7,000.00
8,400.00
2,400.00
6,000.00
19,715.00
19,000.00
4,000.00
65,000.00
5,000.00
12,000.00
278,250.00
11,000.00
1,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
10,500.00
100,000.00
10,000.00



Account and Description

FY 2023/24

7201 - Gas/Oill
7202 - RENT NBF
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
SCBA on order for NBF
Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

130,000.00
35,000.00
7,500.00
91,000.00
1,755,416.00

63,500.00
22,622.00

2,500.00
88,622.00

100,000.00
100,000.00
200,000.00

409,976.00
20,000.00
235,000.00
100,000.00
764,976.00
8,911,464.00

0.00



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between the
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
And the
Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters Association

Term Expiring June 30, 2024



SECTION 1 EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATION

1.1 The District recognizes the Association as exclusive representatives of employees in
classifications covered by the Memorandum. This Memorandum shall apply to all permanent employees
working in classifications listed below and to any other classifications, which may be established within
the scope of the duties now included within these classifications:

1. CAPTAIN

2. LIEUTENANT
3. ENGINEER

4. FIREFIGHTER

1.2 The following rules and regulations, as they exist now or as they may be amended through the
meet and confer process, shall be applicable unless superseded by any provision of the Agreement:

e Personnel rules and Regulations;
e Employer-Association Member Relations Rules and Regulations;
e Fire District Standard Operating Procedures/Guidelines (“SOP” or “SOG”).

The District shall not change the rules and regulations listed in this section without first providing the
Association with notice and an opportunity to meet and confer about matters within the scope of the
representation under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act.

SECTION 2 OBJECTIVES

2.1 The purpose of the Memorandum of Understanding is to promote an orderly and equitable policy
for labor-management relations.

2.2 The District and the Association agree not to discriminate for or against any employee regardless
of membership in the Association or because of reasonable activities on behalf of the Association.

2.3 Both parties recognize their mutual obligation to cooperate with each other to assure maximum
service of the highest quality and efficiency to the citizens of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District.

2.4 Term of this Memorandum of Understanding expires on June 30, 2024

SECTION 3 WAGES & HOURS

3.1

Salaries

Effective July 1, 2022 the salaries of all employees covered in this Memorandum of Understanding shall
be as stated in Appendix A. The basis of these computations shall be as follows:

3.1.1 Hourly rates for 56-hour employees shall be calculated by dividing an employee’s annual salary
by 2920.



3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.1.2 Hourly rates for 40-hour employees shall be calculated by dividing an employee’s annual salary
by 2080.

FLSA Work Period

3.2.1 The Gold Ridge Fire Protection District establishes a regular recurring work period of twenty-
eight (28) consecutive days for its fire protection personnel, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. 207(k) of the
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA).

The District’s 28-day, 207(k) work period begins at 0800 on July 1, 2017, ends twenty-eight
days later on July 28, 2017 and recurs regularly thereafter.

The FLSA overtime threshold for the District’s 28-day, 207(k) work period is 212 hours. FLSA
overtime is based on actual, physical hours worked in excess of the applicable FLSA threshold.
For personnel subject to the 28-day, 207(k) work period, the FLSA overtime threshold is
exceeded when an employee’s actual, physical hours worked during the 28-day period exceed
212.

Vacation and Sick Leave usage shall not reduce an employee’s entitlement to this additional
compensation.

Overtime

Employees shall be paid overtime in accordance with Section 207(k) of the Fair Labor Standards Act.
Recall assignments shall be determined based on a list that will be maintained to track recall of full time
staff. The purpose of the list will be to assure that staff receive equal overtime opportunities. Employees
may cover either 56hr or 40hr station assignments if approved by the district to staff the station needing
coverage. The rate of pay for overtime shall be one and one-half times the employee’s hourly rate of pay
inclusive of all applicable incentives. If an employee is working for a different hour schedule than their
normal assignment, their base pay will be converted to the appropriate pay scale for which they are
working.

Recall Pay

The District may recall off-duty personnel due to significant emergency incidents (fire, rescue, disasters)
and to provide additional on-duty staffing during periods of elevated community risk (storms, Red Flag
Warnings). Members recalled to duty on regularly scheduled day(s) off shall be paid at their overtime
rate. The minimum compensated period for recalled staff will be 2 hours for incidents where the on-duty
Battalion Chief has requested staffing.

Jury Duty

No deductions shall be made from the salary of any employee while the employee is on jury duty,
provided the employee shall reimburse the District and compensation received, less mileage and
expenses, received as a juror.

Salary Steps
Salary step increases shall be in one-year increments on the employee’s anniversary date.

In the case of promotions, the employee will receive salary step increases on the anniversary date of
promotion.

This step increase will automatically be applied on the appropriate anniversary or promotional date and
will not be dependent on pending performance reviews except in the case where the employee has been
subjected to disciplinary action that explicitly delays or cancels the step increase.



3.7

3.8

Out of Class Pay

Employees who are approved by the fire chief to work out of classification will be paid at the first step
rate of the higher class position they are temporarily assigned to fill. For example a Firefighter
temporarily assigned to the Engineer position will be paid at the Engineer step 1 rate for all time worked
in that role. Strike team out of class pay is defined in SOP 1050.

Light Duty and Alternate Duty Assignments

Employees unable to perform their normal work duties may be assigned Light Duty if requested by the
employee and authorized by the Fire Chief.

Employees may be assigned Alternate Duty to meet the needs of the department for district projects
requiring resources beyond the on-duty staff. All alternate duty assignments are voluntary and must be
authorized by the Fire Chief.

Light Duty and Alternate Duty assignments shall be treated as regular hours worked and subject to
overtime in accordance with Section 207(k).

SECTION 4 STAFFING LEVELS

4.1

4.2

4.3

First Right of Refusal
The Association shall have “First Right of Refusal” for all available shifts.
Shift Trades

The members of the association shall have the right to work shift trades with other qualified members at
no disservice to the district.

The District is not responsible for ensuring trades are paid back; this responsibility solely rests upon the
individuals who are engaged in this practice. Full Shift trade policy is outlined in SOP 2-05.

Minimum Staffing
4.3.1 The minimum staffing level shall be the following for each staffed station:

e One (1) Company officer: (Captain/Lieutenant/Engineer)
e One (1) Driver/Operator: (Engineer)

o The Driver/Operator position shall be staffed with an Engineer except when there
are insufficient candidates to support an Engineer hiring process. In this
circumstance a firefighter may be hired on the condition that they complete all
Engineer training during their probationary period after which they shall be
promoted to Engineer.

o Staffing may be covered by volunteers for short durations until employees are
recalled to fill vacancies that occur.

4.3.2 The District will to the best of its ability arrange following additional staffing when possible for
each staffed station:

e One (1) Firefighter (stipend volunteer, or intern)



4.4 40 Hour Assignments

When there is a vacancy or other operational need, the district shall first solicit members in the affected
classification for voluntary assignment to a 40 hour or 56 hour work week. Involuntary assignment to 40
hour or 56 hour work week shall be limited to 3 months and shall be assigned to the least senior member
in the affected classification. Shift personnel reassigned to a forty (40) hour work week shall continue to
accrue all benefits based on the fifty-six (56) hour work week.

4.5 Out of County Assignment

When on out of county assignment, the district will pay the cost of hotel accommodations if requested
by all other engines of the strike team.

SECTION 5 GENERAL BENEFITS

The District agrees to provide the following general benefits to employees covered by this Memorandum of
Understanding, subject to the rights and limitations imposed by the California Public Employees’ Pension
reform Act:

5.1 Health Insurance

5.1.1 Represented employees of the District and their legal dependents, as defined by the State of
California and the Internal Revenue Service, are eligible to participate in a group medical plan
provided by the District.

5.1.2 Regardless of the plan chosen by the individual employee, the District shall pay the actual
premium charged by the approved health care provider for providing the coverage to the
employees and their dependents under the terms of the plan up to the following monthly
maximum amounts:

Employee with no dependents $801/month
Employee plus 1 dependent $1,594/month
Employee plus 2 or more dependents $2,070/month

5.1.3 The employee may choose any plan made available to the District. The employee shall be
responsible for paying the difference between the amounts listed in 5.1.2 and the actual cost of
the plan selected unless the District agrees to cover any or all of that cost for all employees. Any
difference shall be deducted from the employee’s pay.

5.1.4 For employees that receive health insurance from another source and decline health insurance for
themselves and any dependents, the district will provide a $250/month payment to assist with
outside insurance costs. Eligibility for this health insurance payment is defined in SOP XXXX

5.2 Dental & Vision Insurance



53

54

55

5.6

5.2.1 Dental

Full-time employees and their legal dependents, as defined by the State of California and the
Internal Revenue Service, are eligible to participate in a group dental plan selected by the
District. The District shall pay the actual premium charged by the approved dental insurance
provider for providing coverage to the employees and their dependents under the terms of the
plan.

5.2.2 Vision

Full-time employees and their legal dependents, as defined by the State of California and the
Internal Revenue Service, are eligible to participate in a group vision plan selected by the
District. The District shall pay the actual premium charged by the approved vision insurance
provider for providing coverage to the employees and their dependents under the terms of the
plan.

Deferred Compensation

The District shall offer the employees a deferred compensation plan under IRS Regulation 457. The
district shall make no contribution to said plan.

Retirement

5.4.1 The District shall provide Classic employees with 3% @ 55 plan, formula (Classic PERS).
Classic employees shall pay 9% employee contribution of applicable compensation

5.4.2 The District shall provide PEPRA employees, hired after January 1, 2013 with 2.7% @ 57 plan,
formula (PEPRA Members). PEPRA employees will pay 50% of the normal cost, as set annually
by PERS, contribution of applicable salary.

5.43 Retirement benefits for all employees covered in this Memorandum of Understanding shall be
stated in the California Public Employees Retirement System Benefit Summary for each of the
above plans.

Holidays

5.5.1 Holiday Pay is defined as compensation within the meaning of Section 20636 of the California
Government Code and Section 571(a)(5) of the PERS Regulations.

1. New Years Day

2. Martin Luther King’s Birthday
3. Lincoln’s Birthday

4. Presidents Day

5. Easter

6. Memorial Day

7. Independence Day

8. Labor Day

9

. Veteran’s Day
10. Thanksgiving Day
11. Christmas Day

Uniforms

5.6.1 The District will provide the employee uniforms and safety equipment. Uniforms will be
replaced as needed and as approved by a program manager per District Uniform Policy.



5.7

5.6.2 The District will provide the employee with boot replacement on an as needed basis.
Maximum allowance of $350 per year and in accordance with District Uniform Policy.

5.6.3 Laundering and basic maintenance of uniforms shall be the responsibility of the employee.
District laundering facilities and laundry supplies shall be made available to employees for
laundering uniforms.

5.6.4 Uniform allowance is defined as compensation within the meaning of Section 20636 of the
California Government Codes and Section 571(a)(5) of the PERS Regulations and shall be
reported to PERS for Classic Members.

Leave of Absence

5.7.1

Personal Leave

5.7.1.1 Alternative Leave

Employees shall receive twenty-four (24) hours of Alternative Leave per calendar year.
The Alternative Leave hours may be used at the employee’s discretion, subject to
scheduling considerations of the District. Alternative Leave will not accumulate and can
only be used within the calendar year it was received. Alternative Leave must be used in
a whole twenty-four (24) hour block.

Alternate leave shall be paid by salary and not drawn from vacation or sick hours

5.7.1.2 Bereavement Leave

Bereavement Leave is intended for use after the death of immediate family member, live-
in or domestic partner, grandparent, grandchild, or in-law.

An employee shall advise the on duty-chief officer as soon as possible, but no later than
one (1) hour prior to the beginning of shift.

The employee will be allowed up to two (2) shifts (for 24-hour shift employees) or three
(3) days (for 40-hour employees) per event; for example the employee may choose to use
24 hours immediately after the death and an additional 24 hours when services are held or
any combination thereof.

Bereavement leave shall be paid by salary and not drawn from vacation or sick hours.

5.7.2 Sick Leave

5.7.2.1 Sick leave is an absence from work due to non-industrial illness or injury to an employee.

Sick leave may also include absence due to the birth of an employee’s child, or illness or
injury to a family member. Family members are the employee’s child, mother, father,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother, sister, grandparents, step parents, foster parents or
any close relative residing in the employee’s household.

Non-industrial illness or injury does not include injury or illness suffered in the course
and scope of employment for the District or any other person or entity.

5.7.2.2 Accrual

All personnel assigned to 56-hour schedule shall accrue twelve (12) hours per month of
sick leave. All personnel assigned to 40-hour schedule shall accrue twelve (8) hours per
month of sick leave.



573

574

5.7.2.3 Use
Personnel shall use sick leave at the rate of one hour for each hour off

Employees must report sick leave absences at least one (1) hour in advance of the start of
their shift to Company Officer at the staffing station or on-duty Battalion Chief.

5.7.2.4 Sick Leave Payout Due to Death

Survivor(s) of each employee separated from the District service by death shall be
entitled to payment at such employee’s hourly rate of pay for one-half (1/2) of any
accumulated but unused sick leave up to a maximum of (720) hours. The rate of pay
shall be the regular hourly rate of pay at the time the position is vacated.

NEW PARENT LEAVE ACT

State Eligible employees may take parental leave up to 12 weeks to bond with a new child within
one year of the child’s birth, adoption, or foster care placement.

The employee shall be able to utilize accrued vacation pay, paid sick time, other accrued paid
time off, or other paid or unpaid time off negotiated with the District during the period of
parental leave. Paid leave will be taken at the employee’s discretion from sick or vacation leave.
If both parents are employed by the District and both qualify for the requested leave, the leave is
limited to 12 weeks combined.

Employees eligible for both FMLA and CFRA are not eligible for parental leave (Government
Code § 12945.6).

Leave-of-Absence Without Pay

Under exceptional circumstances, the Fire Chief may, on written request, authorize a leave-of-
absence without pay or benefits in accordance with federal law.

5.8 Vacation

5.8.1

Vacation Accrual shall occur at the rates below. If an employee separates from the district but
returns within 18 months, then the cumulative time worked before and after the separation will
be applied to Years of Service.

Years of Service Hours Accrued per Month

56-hour emplovees  40-hour employees

0-5 16 12
6-10 20 15



11-15 22 17
16 or more 26 20

5.8.2 Vacation Rate
5.8.2.1 56-Hour Personnel
Twenty-four (24) hours equals one (1) shift.
5.8.2.2 40-Hour Personnel
One (1) hour off will be charged at one (1) hour of vacation.
5.8.3 Vacation Use
All personnel shall use vacation leave at a rate of one hour for each hour off.
5.8.4 Payout Upon Separation

For purposes of remuneration, at time of separation, employees will be credited at their hourly
rate of pay for accrued hours of vacation.

Employees shall be compensated for unused vacation at the time of separation from the District
either as monetary remuneration or as compensatory time off upon the agreement of both parties.

5.8.5 Anniversary Date

An Employee’s anniversary date will be considered as the first (1%) of the month in which the
employee became a full-time permanent employee. Date of promotion (Captain, Lieutenants, and
Engineers) will establish a new anniversary date at the time of promotion.

5.8.6 Maximum Allowable Accumulated Vacation
Vacation accrual shall be capped at two years at the maximum rate of accrual (624 Hours)

5.8.7 Vacation may be donated by employees to each other for the purpose of trades or assistance to a
coworker experiencing prolonged illness or injury. The donated vacation shall be submitted via a
written request to the district and credited to the receiving employee’s sick leave once their sick
leave has been exhausted. If the receiving member terminates employment before using the
donated leave then the hours shall be credited back to the donor employee.

SECTION 6 QUALIFICATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

6.1

EMT Requirement

All members must possess and maintain a valid EMT certification at all times and as a condition of
employment. If the member fails to maintain certification, the member will be placed on unpaid leave
(or allowed to use any accrued vacation time) until such time as they can regain their EMT certification
for a period not to exceed six (6) months. If the EMT certification has not been regained after six (6)
months, the District reserves the right to administratively disqualify and release the member from
employment in accordance with procedures established in the firefighter Procedural Bill of Rights.



6.2

6.3

As a courtesy, the District will track the employee’s expiration of certification and provide a reminder to
the employee three (3) months in advance of the expiration date and reasonable accommodation for
recertification. Maintaining this certification remains the responsibility of the employee.

Drivers License

All members are required to possess DMV licensure (as appropriate for the employee’s position), at all
times during employment as a condition of employment. If the member fails to maintain licensure, the
member will be placed on unpaid leave (or allowed to use any accrued vacation time) until such time
they can regain their license for a period not to exceed six (6) months. If the license has not been
regained after six (6) months, the District reserves the right to administratively disqualify and release the
member from employment in accordance with procedures established in the firefighter Procedural Bill
of Rights.

As a courtesy the District will track the employee’s expiration of certification and provide a reminder to
the employee three (3) months in advance of the expiration date and reasonable accommodation for
recertification. Maintaining this license remains the responsibility of the employee.

Position Continuity in the Event of Merger

In a case of a merger or annexation, employees will retain current positions while assigned to Gold
Ridge stations. Employees may be posted to new district stations and will retain their position but if
additional training, classes, etc. are required to meet new district requirements, then the cost of this
training or overtime will be covered by the fire district.

SECTION 7 SENIORITY

7.1

7.2

7.3

Seniority

Seniority for competitive purposes (e.g. vacation selections, layoffs, etc) is defined as the total length of
full-time continuous service with the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. In a case of a merger or
annexation, the full-time hire date of the predecessor agency.

7.1.1 In the event of identical promotional/hire dates, testing rank for employees evaluated in the same
hiring test will be utilized for determining seniority.

Continuity of Service
Continuity of service will not be broken and seniority will accrue where an employee:

e Isinducted, enlists, or is called to active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States or
service in the Merchant Marines, under any Act of Congress which provides that the
employee is entitled to re-employment rights.

e s on duty with the National Guard.

e s absent due to lay-off for a period of less than 2 years.

Layoff

In case of personnel reduction, the employee with the least seniority will be laid off first. If an
eliminated position is reestablished within 24 months from the date of layoff, the laid-off employee shall
have a right to reinstatement with only pre-employment fit for duty exam pursuant to NFPA 1582.



SECTION 8 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

8.1

PURPOSE AND SCOPE

This policy establishes processes for resolving disputes or concerns regarding conditions of
employment, unethical, wasteful or other inappropriate conduct.

This policy does not apply to complaints related to alleged acts of discrimination or harassment or
complaints of discrimination on the basis of other protected categories subject to the Discriminatory
Harassment Policy. This policy also does not apply to complaints consisting of any alleged misconduct
or improper job performance by any member that, if true, would constitute a violation of federal, state or
local law, or a violation of department policy or the standards established in the Personnel Complaints
Policy.

This policy does not prohibit adverse administrative action taken for legitimate non-discriminatory or
non-retaliatory reasons, including for-cause discipline.

The procedures set forth herein are intended to supplement and not limit a member’s access to other
applicable remedies. Nothing in this policy shall diminish the rights or remedies of a member pursuant
to any applicable federal law, provision of the U.S. Constitution, state law, local ordinance or collective
bargaining agreement.

8.1.1 GRIEVANCE DEFINED

A grievance is any difference of opinion concerning terms or conditions of employment
or the dispute involving the interpretation or application of any of the following
documents:

e A collective bargaining agreement

e Department Policy and Procedures Manual

e Rules and regulations covering personnel practices or working conditions of
members

A grievance includes any claim of waste, abuse of authority, gross mismanagement and
any practice within the Department which may pose a threat to health, safety or security.

Grievances may be brought by an individual member or by a group representative.
8.2  POLICY

It is the policy of this department that all grievances be handled quickly and fairly without
retaliation against a member who files a grievance, whether or not there is a basis for the
grievance. It is the philosophy of this department to promote free verbal communication between
members and supervisors.

8.3 RETALIATION PROHIBITED

No member may retaliate against any person for reporting or making a complaint under this
policy or for opposing a practice believed to be improper, unethical, wasteful, retaliatory or
participating in any investigation pursuant to this policy or any other policy in this policy
manual.



8.4

Employees found to be in violation of this policy are subject to discipline. Supervisors who
condone or ignore violations of this policy or otherwise fail to take appropriate action to enforce
this policy are also subject to discipline.

PROCEDURE

Except as otherwise required under a collective bargaining agreement, grievances as defined
above, should be resolved using the following procedure.

8.4.1

8.4.2

8.4.3

COMMUNICATING GRIEVANCES

Members are encouraged to communicate with command personnel regarding any
workplace problem or issue they feel needs immediate attention. Generally, any
concern about a workplace situation should be first raised with the member’s
immediate supervisor unless that supervisor is part of the member’s concern. It is
recognized, however, that there may be occasions where the use of the normal
chain of command may not be appropriate.

Any member who feels threatened in any manner or is otherwise concerned about
reporting to his/ her immediate supervisor may report this information directly to
the Fire Chief or Administration without first reporting the information to their
immediate supervisor or following the chain of command.

This alternate process shall not be used to circumvent or avoid addressing issues
through the normal chain of command.

GRIEVANCE RECEIPT

Upon receipt of an oral or written grievance, the receiving supervisor will
promptly document the grievance, initiate the investigative process and ensure
that the appropriate supervisor and the Administration are notified.

Investigations are generally more effective when the identity of the grieving
member is known, thereby allowing investigators to obtain additional information
from the reporting member. However, a grievance may be made anonymously.

All reasonable efforts should be made to protect the reporting member’s identity.
However, confidential information may be disclosed to the extent required by law
or to the degree necessary to conduct an adequate investigation and make a
determination regarding a grievance. In some situations, the investigative process
may not be complete unless the source of the information and a statement by the
member is produced as part of the process.

The supervisor receiving the grievance should explain to the grieving member
how the matter will be handled.

RESOLVING GRIEVANCES

(a) Supervisors receiving grievances should attempt to resolve the issue through
informal discussion with member.

(b) If after a reasonable amount of time, generally seven days, the grievance
cannot be settled by the immediate supervisor, the member may request a meeting
with the Battalion Chief.



(c) If a successful resolution is not found with the Battalion Chief, the member
may request a meeting with the Fire Chief.

(d) If the member and the Fire Chief are unable to arrive at a mutual solution, then
the member shall proceed as follows:

1. Submit in writing a written statement of the grievance and deliver one
copy to the Fire Chief and another copy to the immediate supervisor and
include the following information:

(a) The basis for the grievance
(b) What remedy or goal is being sought by this grievance

(e) The Fire Chief will receive the grievance in writing. The Fire Chief and the
District executive will review and analyze the facts or allegations and respond to
the member within 14 calendar days. The response shall identify any corrective
measures or other remedies as appropriate. The decision of the District executive
is considered final.

8.5  RESPONSIBILITIES

8.5.1

8.5.2

MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES

This policy is intended to support efforts to identify and remediate when appropriate,
workplace issues. Members are encouraged to identify workplace issues to bring about
positive change in the Department. Members shall act in good faith and not file trivial
grievances or grievances intended to harass or deflect scrutiny or blame to another.

Members shall make reasonable efforts to verify facts before making a grievance.
Members shall not report or threaten to report information or a grievance knowing it to be
false, with willful or reckless regard for the truth or falsity of the information or
otherwise made in bad faith.

When making a grievance, members should provide as much information as possible and
should cooperate fully with all investigations. Members shall maintain the confidentiality
of any statements made in conjunction with an active grievance pursuant to this policy.
This provision is not intended to diminish a member’s rights or remedies afforded by
applicable federal law, constitutional provision or collective bargaining agreement.

Any employee who believes that he/she has been subjected to reprisal or retaliation
should immediately report the matter to a supervisor in the member’s chain of command
or to the Administration.

SUPERVISORS

Supervisors should make reasonable efforts to identify and remediate workplace issues
and bring about positive change in the Department before issues escalate to the grievance
level. Once a member has made the decision to file a grievance, supervisors shall not
attempt to discourage the member, shall accept grievances and shall ensure that
reasonable efforts are made to reach a prompt and fair resolution.

Supervisory personnel will:

(a) Document all grievances received and all steps taken to resolve the issue.



(b) Forward the documentation to the Administration Division Chief through the
chain of command.

(c) Monitor the work environment to ensure that any member making a grievance
is treated with respect and no differently than non-complaining employees.

(d) Communicate to all members the obligation not to engage in retaliation and
follow-up periodically with the grieving member to ensure that retaliation is not
occurring.

8.5.3 COMMAND STAFF

Command staff should ensure prompt resolution of all grievances, including the
following:

(a) Timely grievance recognition and acceptance
(b) Appropriate documentation of the process and investigation

(c) Remediation of any inappropriate conduct or condition and the
implementation of measures to minimize the likelihood of reoccurrence

(d) Timely communication of the outcome to the grieving member
8.6 MEMBER REPRESENTATION

Members are entitled to have representation during the grievance process and may seek advice,
counsel or the assistance of other employees or representatives in their presentation of a
grievance.

8.7  GRIEVANCE RECORDS

At the conclusion of the grievance process, all documents pertaining to the process shall be
forwarded to the Administration Division Chief.

8.8  GRIEVANCE AUDITS

The Administration Division Chief or the authorized designee should perform an annual audit of
all grievances filed the previous calendar year to evaluate whether any policy, procedure or
training changes may be appropriate. The Administration Division Chief shall record these
findings in a confidential memorandum to the Fire Chief without including any identifying
information from any individual grievance.

SECTION 9 PEACEFUL RESOLUTION OF DIFFERENCES

Both parties recognize the desirability of continuous and uninterrupted operation of the District during the term
of this contract and the avoidance of disputes which threaten to interfere with such operation. Since the parties
are establishing a comprehensive grievance procedure under which unresolved disputes may be settled, the
parties have removed the basic cause to work interruptions during the period of this Memorandum of
Understanding.

The Association accordingly agrees that during the period this Memorandum of Understanding, no strikes of
any kind shall be caused or sanctioned by the Association.



The District agrees that no lockouts of employees shall be instituted by the District during the term of this
Memorandum of Understanding.

SECTION 10 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

10.1  The District, on its own behalf and on the behalf of the taxpayers of the District, hereby retains
and reserves unto itself, without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities
conferred upon and vested in it by the laws and the Constitution of the State of California and of the
United States, including but not without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the right:

10.1.1 To exercise executive management and administrative control of the District and its properties
and facilities, and the duties of its employees during the hours of work.

10.1.2 To hire all employees and subjects to the provision of the law, to determine their qualifications
and the conditions of their continued employment or their dismissal and/or assign and transfer
such employees.

10.1.3 The exercise of the forgoing powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities by the District,
the adoption of policies, rules, regulations and practices in furtherance thereof, and the use of
judgment and discretion in connection therewith shall be limited only by the specific and express
terms hereof, and the Constitution and laws of the United States.

SECTION 11 SAVINGS CLAUSE

If any provision of this Memorandum of Understanding is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by operation of
law or by any tribunal of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be separable, the remainder of this
agreement shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 12 TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be effective as of the date signed and shall remain in full force and
effect until June 30 2024, unless the District and Association agree, in writing, sixty (60) days prior to the
expiration date, to continue the Memorandum.

SECTION 13 FULL UNDERSTANDING CLAUSE

This Memorandum of Understanding sets forth the full and entire understanding of the partied regarding the
matters set forth herein; and any other prior or existing understanding or agreements by the partied, whether
formal or informal, regarding any such matters are hereby suspended or terminated in their entirety, if they
conflict with this Memorandum of Understanding.

It is agreed and understood that each party hereto voluntarily waives its right to negotiate and agrees that the
other party shall not be required to negotiate, with respect to any matter covered herein during the term of this
Memorandum of Understanding. However, in the event of a fiscal or operational crisis that could result in layoff



of personnel and/or changes in statutory or decisional law, the District may implement change only after
exhausting all obligations of meet and confer.

Nothing herein shall preclude or limit the District from making changes in matters not covered by the
Memorandum but within the scope of representation. If the District intends to make such changes, it will give
prior notice to the Association and an opportunity to meet and confer over said changes.

Nothing in this section shall preclude the parties from jointly agreeing to meet and confer on an issue(s) within
the scope of representation during the term of this Memorandum of Understanding.



RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This agreement was ratified by the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of Directors at a
regular meeting held on June 7, 2023.

GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By:

Name: Robert Gloeckner
Title: Board Chair

GOLD RIDGE FIRE PAID FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

By:

Name: Scott Garrett
Title: Association President



€2/10/L0 oA09Y8 9|npayos Aejes

v Xipuaddy NOW

%S°vL S¥3d vdd3d %6 SY3d 2Isse[) SL°LZL HYS/siH 0Z6Z 1B9A/'SIH  0€Z1.920°0 918y VST4
6419 GE'86E vL'9zv'v$ | 9L'GLL 86°0LE'V$ lT'G¥6$ | €808 | 68'CS $|0GG80CLL $ |90¥66'C $ |996L0°GLL $ €
€219 8€'6.€ LESLT'VS | L960L 0L'GOL'¥$ | 02006$ | 8692 | 2ELS ¢ |608PL'Q0L ¢ [6¥158'C ¢ | 85665601 $ [4
Z1'28s ce1Loe YO¥LO'vS | S YOl 6L°0L6'€S | ¥€2G8% | Ze€L | 8887 $ |S8¥99°L0L $ |0LSLLT $ | SS08EVOL $ 3

InoH of uieyden

6L°1¥9 Ge'86¢ vL'9zr'v$ | 9L'GLL 86°0LE'YS | LTGP6$ | 852G | 6€8C ¢ |05'G8OCLL $ | 90¥66'C $ | 95°6L0'GLL $ 3
€CL19 8€'6.¢ LEGITYS | L960L 0L'GOL'¥$ | 02006% | ¥8 %S | 959 ¢ | 60'8PL'90L ¢ [6¥'1S58'C ¢ | 85665601 $ [4
[Ax4i] celoe YOvL0'v$ | S ¥OL 6L0L6'E€S | vE'LS8$ | €CCS | Z8¥E ¢ | S8¥99'L0L $ [0LGLLT $ $ b

ureyde)
00°'825 €1/2¢ BELYO'CS | YL V6 GOOPG'es | €9°2L.8 | 0599 |eevy $|20€LT'e6e  $ | CTeor'e $ | ¥29L9'v6 $ G
98'205 A AR 66',9¥'¢$ | €206 LL°22€'€8 | 090VL$ | €€€9 | 2zey $| 261288  $ | e6S¥E'T  $ | G829L°06 $ 14
26'8.LY 97162 l6coe'es | €668 86°91C'cs | ¥€'G0LS | 2€09 | Loy $|9eiv9'e8  $ | GTveTe  $ | 19GL8'G8 $ €
86'¥SY 0v'28z 9L/e1'es | ¥9'L8 €1'950°¢$ | 80'0L9% | 0¢°LS | 028E $ |6T6SY'EL S| ¥SCCl'T $|€8185L8 $ z
czey 82'892 18°086'2$ | G522 2e'€06'2s | L59€9% | ¥ S | 6298 $ | ceosy'ss,  $ | Lp9l0CT S | ¥L20SLL $ L
S¥3d Vid3ad | S¥3d d1sse|o | TVLIOL vsTd Jenbay  |yysIed| 1O | ATYNOH | 3sve lenuuy VsS4 VST14 UHM dals
Ap1eam-1g Apeam-1g | Apjeam-1g | Apjeem-1g | Apjeam-ig
INOH 0O 19auibug
00825 €L12¢ BELYO'ES | YL V6 Soovs'es | €9LLL$ | LY | 89LE $|20€LTT8  $ |2TE9v'T $ | ¥29L9'v6 $ G
98'205 zizie 66°L9¥'€$ | €206 L21/¢€'€s | 09°0vL$ | LL'SY [ 800E $|26L28'L8 ¢ |eeGveT & | 9829L'06 $ 14
26'8.LY 97262 16'z0e'es | €668 86'9L2'€$ | ¥€'G0LS | 162k | ¥982 $|9¢Lv9'es  $ | GTvETT  $ | 19G/8'G8 $ ¢
86'¥SY 01282 9L .EL'es | $9'L8 €1'950'c$ | 80°0L9% | 280V | lzLZ $ |6T6SP'6L $|¥STZL'T $ | €8L8S5'L8 $ z
eTey 82'892 /8°086'c$ | G5/ Te'€06'2s | LG9c9% | 828 | G8GC $ | ceosy's,  $ | Lp9l0C  $ | ¥L20GLL $ L
S¥3d Vid3ad | S¥3d d!sseip | IvLOL vsd Jenbay pIYsied| 10 |ATINOH | 3Svd [enuuy VsS4 VS1d WM dals
Apjoam-1g Appeam-1g | Appeam-ig | Apjeam-ig | Apjeem-ig
Jaauibug
¥8'2.¢ rLee 0€°1.5'C 06'99 Lrv0S'cs | LL'6YSS [Shees | 0ece $ | ¥STLL'GO  $ | 9e6EL’ L $ | 06'€58'99 $ L
S¥3d V¥d3d | S¥3d d1sse|g | IvLIOL vs1d Jeinbay (Hysitad| 1O |ATINOH | 3Svd [enuuy vsid VS1d UM dals
Apoam-1g Appeam-ig | Apjeam-ig | Apjeam-1g | Apjeem-ig

Je3ybyaar4



